
Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Agenda & Public Notice 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Agenda & Public Notice - Page 1 of 1 

Date/Time: Monday, October 21, 2024, 7:00pm 
Location: Mira Mesa Public Library, 8405 New Salem Street, San Diego CA 92126 

Action/Information: All items noted as (Action) items may be moved/seconded as a Question for 
discussion and vote.  All items not so noted will be information items. 

Order of Consideration: Items on this agenda may be discussed in an order different than shown here 
for the convenience of elected officials, representatives of government agencies or other participants. 

Call to Order/Confirm quorum: 

1. Modifications to the Agenda 
 

2. Adopt Previous Meeting Minutes (Action). 
a. Minutes of September 16, 2024 meeting 

 
3. Non-Agenda Public Comments: 3 Minutes per speaker. 

 
4. Planning Group Member Comments 

 
5. Reports 

a. Report of the Chair 
b. Community Planners Committee 
c. Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens Advisory Committee 

 
6. Presentations 

a. Citywide Sewer Rehabilitation Projects (Informational) 
 

7. Old Business 
a. Appointment of Resident Seat (Action) 

 
8. New Business 

a. PRJ-1116638 – 9486 Babauta Road (Action) 
b. Easement Vacation – 4930 Directors Place (Action) 

 
9. Elected Officials/Government Agencies 

 
a. United States Congress – California 51st District for Sara Jacobs 
b. California Senate – District 40 Marc Schaefer for Brian Jones 
c. California Assembly – District 78 Michael Bravo for Chris Ward 
d. San Diego County – Board of Supervisors District 3 Becca Smith for Terra Lawson-Remer 
e. San Diego – Mayor’s Office Michaela Valk for Todd Gloria 
f. San Diego – City Council District 6 Ana Serrano for Kent Lee 
g. MCAS Miramar 

 
10. Adjourn 

 



Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes 

Date/Time: Monday, September 16, 2024, 7:00pm 
Location: Mira Mesa Public Library, 8405 New Salem Street, San Diego CA 92126 

Attendees (17 Members): Bo Gibbons, Andrew Miklusicak, Lillith Nover, Chris Cate, Ria Otero, Joe 
Frichtel, Bari Vaz, Sean Tompkins, Dorothy Lorenz,  Keith Flitner, Julia Schriber, Tiffany English, David 
Mandelbaum, Mike Linton, Phillip Linssen, Evan Cassolato, Jacob Ricketts. 

(1 Open Seat) 

Call to Order/Confirm quorum: 7:03pm, Quorum 12 

1. Modifications to the Agenda - None 
 

2. Adopt Previous Meeting Minutes (Action) - Approved 
a. Minutes of July 15, 2024, meeting 
b. 12 Approved, 0 Abstain, 0 Opposed 

 
3. Non-Agenda Public Comments: 3 Minutes per speaker. 

a. Caesar & Purita Javier – discussion about ceramic manufacturing facility; hazardous and 
unhealthy. 

b. Atticus Griswald – Support for Heather Ferbert for City Council | visit 
www.heatherferbert.com 

c. Dr. Crystal Trull – running for San Diego Unified School Board 
d. Kevin Yu – Road repairs needed; still waiting for City to repair the roads 

 
4. Planning Group Member Comments 

a. Joe Frichtel – Reminder of 10/5 Street Fair & Library groundbreaking 
 

5. Reports 
a. Report of the Chair  

i. Street Fair 10/5 
ii. Library Groundbreaking 

iii. Mail – Trade Street and Trade Place adding 4-way stop sign 
1. Approval of Cannabis facility 

b. Community Planners Committee 
i. No meeting in August 

c. Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens Advisory Committee 
i. Next meeting Thursday 9/19 

ii. Seeking alternate for the committee 
 

6. Presentations 
a. City of San Diego Paving Projects in Mira Mesa 

i. Pedro Melo Rodriguez presented. 
ii. See presentation for information 

b. Measure B Implementation – Trash Collection Measure 
i. Elsa Salvia presented 

ii. See presentation for more information. 
iii. Would like feedback from residents 
iv. Open house meetings, open to public and will start in November. 

 

http://www.heatherferbert.com/


Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes 

7. Old Business 
a. Appointment of Business Representative Seat (Action) 

i.  
 

8. New Business 
a. Cuisinery Food Market Conditional Use Permit – Magalie Vega (Action) 

i. French & European products 
ii. See presentation provided 

iii. Applied for wine/champagne license 
iv. ABC approved; Police department approval, pending CUP approval by City of 

San Diego. 
v. Approved for recommendation by MMCPG 

b. Update on Mira Mesa Community Plan – Alex Frost, City of San Diego (Information) 
i. Community Plan adopted in December 2022 

ii. Coastal commission - Coastal Act implemented through plan; they have edits 
and modification for the Coastal Zone implementation of the community plan 

1. Planning commission and City Council has 6 months to make revisions 
2. The Community Plan inside the coastal zone is still using 1992 plan. 
3. Need final adoption by Coastal Zone of the plan after modifications are 

made. 
 

9. Elected Officials/Government Agencies 
 

a. United States Congress – California 51st District for Sara Jacobs – No representative 
b. California Senate – District 40 Mark Schaefer for Brian Jones – No representative 
c. California Assembly – District 78 Michael Bravo for Chris Ward 

The end of August concluded this year’s legislative session, and the Governor now has 
until September 30th to sign all the current bills on his desk. Earlier in the year AB 1955 
(Ward)  titled “The SAFETY Act” – Was signed into law by Governor Newsom! The 
SAFETY Act provides civil rights protections for students fearful of being forcibly outed 
against their will at school.  

Assemblymember Ward had 12 bills make it out of Assembly and 11 are now currently 
sitting on the Governor’s desk awaiting a signature. A few notable mentions can be 
found below: 

AB 1979 (Doxing Victims Recourse Act): Provides recourse for victims who have been 
harmed because of being doxed by allowing a victim to pursue civil action to receive 
restitution for the harms endured as a result of being doxed. 

AB 1858 – providing a framework for common-sense approaches to active shooter drills 
at school campuses when they choose to do so  

Our office also has a few upcoming events that include information and resources for 
the AD78 community! 

Insurance Webinar - Wednesday, Oct 2, 2024 



Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes 

Flu Shot Clinic - Saturday, Oct 12, 2024 

All Events and further information can be found on the Assemblymember’s website. As 
always our office is available to assist with any state-related questions or concerns the 
community may have, they can reach our office by calling (619) 280-7801, visiting our 
website https://a78.asmdc.org/, or they can always send me an email at 
michael.bravo@asm.ca.gov.  

d. San Diego County – Board of Supervisors District 3 Becca Smith for Terra Lawson-Remer 
– No representative 

e. San Diego – Mayor’s Office Michaela Valk for Todd Gloria 
i. Invitation 9/25/24 10:15am; Mira Mesa community park phase 2 

groundbreaking. 
1. Tree removal – 68 trees were removed, 4 relocated.  Planting of 75 new 

trees. 
ii. Salk is 78% complete 

iii. Maddox is delayed 
iv. Wangenheim Neighborhood Park Joint Use Facility: 

Sports Fields: substantially completed on July 2nd. The Mayor worked with Park & 
Recreation to ensure the fields were open by September 7 for AYSO to begin their 
season and using the fields. We are currently working with Park & Rec on the 
lighting. 
Comfort Station: Substantially completed on September 4th.  
Walker Neighborhood Park: construction continues at the site and will be completed 
in early 2025. The contractor poured concrete for shade structure caissons, three 
shade fabric sails are now installed. 
The construction completion with the Plant Establishment Period and park opening 
in early spring 2025. 
 
Gold Coast & Parkdale Construction Update: 
 
All remaining work is street paving, which, due to numerous unexpected existing 
utilities, including utilities at depths as shallow as six inches and shallow utility 
concrete encasements that conflict with the full-depth paving reclamation, the 
contractor had to pothole the whole length of Parkdale to identify with certainty the 
elevations of all utilities to produce a plan of action.  The revised paving plan 
proposed by the contractor was reviewed and approved by the engineer in charge 
and includes a combination of full-depth reclamation areas and conventional “grind 
and pave” areas.   
 
Parkdale Site—All flat work and concrete work, such as ped ramps, storm drain 
inlets, and cross gutters, has been completed.  
  

• The contractor provided a proposal for Parkdale Ave. paving, which has 
been accepted and a construction change order is being processed. It is 
projected to be executed at the end of September. 

• Following the execution of the change order, the contractor will provide us 
with a date to mobilize, which is expected to be this fall. 

  
Gold Coast Site - Utility relocation work is ongoing and should be completed by the 
end of the year, assuming no additional unforeseen conditions. 

https://a78.asmdc.org/
mailto:michael.bravo@asm.ca.gov


Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes 

  
• Utility conflicts on Camino Ruiz and Gold Coast Dr. have been 

resolved/completed. The contractor waiting for fully executed CCO to 
schedule this work. 

• All known dry utility conflicts have been resolved on Gold Coast Dr. and 
Baywood Ln.  

• The contractor has encountered more complex conflicts on San Ramon Dr. 
and Covina St., San Ramon and Gold Coast Dr., Gold Coast Dr., and Gold 
Coast Wy., and Gold Coast Dr. and Gold Coast Ct. Further redesigns and 
relocations are being considered. This work will continue until the end of 
the year to allow for paving to follow. Redesign continues as we work with 
the contractor to move the project forward. 

Other Citywide Updates: 

New Public Safety Leadership: 
SDPD Chief Scott Wahl was sworn in as the new Chief of Police on June 7 and San 
Diego Fire-Rescue Chief Robert Logan was sworn in as the new Fire Chief on August 
24. 

City of San Diego Unveils Draft Citywide Cultural Plan for Public Review 

The City is seeking public input on its draft cultural plan, Creative City. This plan will 
set a strategic framework for advancing arts, culture and creativity in San Diego’s 
diverse communities over the next 10 years and position the City and trans-border 
region as an equitable place of inspiration and prosperity. 

The draft plan sets forth a vision and actionable strategies to sustain and grow San 
Diego's vibrant creative ecosystems, where arts and culture advance dialogue, 
development and diversity -- defining San Diego as a global creative capital. 

The City is continuing its engagement process with new events and a feedback form 
— ensuring all San Diegans can participate in the cultural planning process. San 
Diegans are encouraged to review the draft plan at sandiego.gov/creative-city/get-
involved and provide feedback by Oct. 12, 2024. 

f. San Diego – City Council District 6 Ana Serrano for Kent Lee 
i. Thank you for participating on Dumpster Day. 

ii. Community feedback is open for priorities for next year. 
iii. Kent Lee will be at the fair 

g. MCAS Miramar – No representative 
 

10. Adjourn 8:16pm, next meeting October 21, 2024 
 

http://sandiego.gov/creative-city/get-involved
http://sandiego.gov/creative-city/get-involved


 

 

 

FACT SHEET 

Citywide Referral Rehab 1 

Background 
The City of San Diego has an ongoing program to rehabilitate existing sewer mains throughout 
the City. As part of this program, the City will begin rehabilitating the sewer system servicing your 
community starting in the summer of 2025. The rehabilitation process consists of inserting a 
plastic liner inside the existing sewer pipes from either maintenance holes or cleanouts. The liner 
will improve the structural integrity as well as extend the service life of the existing pipe. To 
rehabilitate sewer laterals that connect a property to the sewer main, the City contractors will 
install a clean out for the liner installation. Should a resident not want a cleanout installed at their 
property, their respective sewer lateral will not be rehabilitated. Residents who choose not to 
have a cleanout installed should contact the Project Manager Roberto Valadez at 
rvaladez@sandiego.gov to ensure the City takes note of their request. A location map illustrating 
the project area is enclosed with this notice. 
 
Project Overview 
The project is located in the La Jolla, Clairemont Mesa, Rancho Penasquitos, Mira Mesa, Otay 
Mesa-Nestor communities in Council District 1, 2, 5, 6, 8. The project scope includes: 

• Rehabilitating approximately 0.97 miles (5,109 feet) of 8-inch sewer mains, including 
existing maintenance holes and sewer laterals. 

• Installing new maintenance holes and cleanouts as needed. 
• Resurfacing streets impacted by construction activities. 
• Using best management practices to control erosion and protect storm drain inlets. 

 
Project Schedule 
Design: Expected completion in September 2024. 
Construction: June 2025 through December 2025.* 
 
Project Budget 
The project’s planning, design and construction budget is $3.16 million.* 
*Project schedule and budget are subject to change. 

Engineering & Capital Projects Department 

 

525 B Street, Ste. 750, San Diego, CA 92101      |     619-533-4207      |     engineering@sandiego.gov       |       www.sandiego.gov/cip 

mailto:rvaladez@sandiego.gov
mailto:engineering@sandiego.gov
https://cityofsandiego-my.sharepoint.com/personal/tbecker_sandiego_gov/Documents/Desktop/www.sandiego.gov/cip


�j

�q�2�5�i���L���a�C
�����q�����5�i���a�e�V

�‚�5���!�����ƒ�5�q�2�V
�w

�q���ƒ���e�e���N
�q�‰

���V
�+

�����N
�‰

���B
�5�N

���7���!�5�q�2�!�e���!�ˆ�a�e�!�i�i���V
�e���5�L�a�D

�5�!���7���5�N
���D

�w
���5�N

�-�7�����w
�q���N

�V
�q���D

�5�L�5�q�!�����q�V
�7���q�2�!���5�L�a�D

�5�!�����ƒ���e�e���N
�q�5�!�i���V

�e���L�!�e���2���N
�q�����5�D

�5�q�‰
���N

�����+
�5�q�N

�!�i�i���+
�V

�e�������a���e�q�5���w
�D

���e���a�w
�e�a�V

�i�!�=
���N

�ä�ÿ�®
�6���q�¿

�Â
�÷

���ï�ó�ä�§���¡�ÿ���Ú
�“�����¡�ä�Ü

�ÿ�“�Â
�Ü

���Â
�Ü

�¸�ä�ó�Ú
�“�ÿ�Â

�ä�Ü
���¸�ó�ä�Ú

���ÿ�¿
�®

���i���N
�����-���e�®

�º�Â
�ä�Ü

�“�Ó
���5�Ü

�¸�ä�ó�Ú
�“�ÿ�Â

�ä�Ü
���i���÷

�ÿ�®
�Ú

�����¿
�Â

�¡�¿
���¡�“�Ü

�Ü
�ä�ÿ���Ÿ

�®
���ó�®

�ï�ó�ä�§���¡�®
�§�����Â

�ÿ�¿
�ä���ÿ���ÿ�¿

�®
�����ó�Â

�ÿ�ÿ�®
�Ü

�ï�®
�ó�Ú

�Â
�÷

�÷
�Â

�ä�Ü
���ä�¸���i���N

�����-�=
���q�¿

�Â
�÷

���ï�ó�ä�§���¡�ÿ���Ú
�“�����¡�ä�Ü

�ÿ�“�Â
�Ü

���Â
�Ü

�¸�ä�ó�Ú
�“�ÿ�Â

�ä�Ü
���ó�®

�ï�ó�ä�§���¡�®
�����Â

�ÿ�¿
���ï�®

�ó�Ú
�Â

�÷
�÷

�Â
�ä�Ü

���º�ó�“�Ü
�ÿ�®

�§���Ÿ
�����e���N

�����L���N
���D

�D
�‰

���–�����V
�L�a���N

�‰
�™

���ÿ�ä���i�“�Ü
�-�5�i�=

���q�¿
�Â

�÷
���Ú

�“�ï���Â
�÷

���¡�ä�ï���ó�Â
�º�¿

�ÿ�®
�§���Ÿ

�����e���N
�����L���N

���D
�D

�‰
�–�����V

�L�a���N
�‰

�™
�=

���5�ÿ���Â
�÷

�����Ü
�Ó

�“���¸���Ó
���ÿ�ä���¡�ä�ï�����ä�ó���ó�®

�ï�ó�ä�§���¡�®
���“�Ó

�Ó
���ä�ó���“�Ü

�����ï�“�ó�ÿ���ÿ�¿
�®

�ó�®
�ä�¸�7�����¿

�®
�ÿ�¿

�®
�ó���¸�ä�ó���ï�®

�ó�÷
�ä�Ü

�“�Ó
�����÷

�®
���ä�ó���ó�®

�÷
�“�Ó

�®
�7�����Â

�ÿ�¿
�ä���ÿ���ÿ�¿

�®
���ï�ó�Â

�ä�ó�7�����ó�Â
�ÿ�ÿ�®

�Ü
���ï�®

�ó�Ú
�Â

�÷
�÷

�Â
�ä�Ü

���ä�¸���e���N
�����L���N

���D
�D

�‰
���–�����V

�L�a���N
�‰

�g�k�\�E�"���x���S���Q�"

�:�%�6���1�2�����%���������������6��

�6�(�1�,�2�5���(�1�*�,�1�(�(�5
�-�$�,�0�(���$�����5�$�0�2�6
������������������������

�3�5�2�-�(�&�7���0�$�1�$�*�(�5
�5�2�%�(�5�7�2���9�$�/�$�'�(�=
������������������������

�3�5�2�-�(�&�7���(�1�*�,�1�(�(�5
�*�+�$�=�,���-�$�=�5�$�:�,
�*�-�$�=�5�$�:�,�#�6�$�1�'�,�(�*�2���*�2�9

���ž���º�I���,�V�)�/�V�*�(�*�,

�&�2�8�1�&�,�/���'�,�6�7�5�,�&�7�������&�2�0�0�8�1�,�7�<���1�$�0�(�����0�L�U�D���0�H�V�D

MONTARA AVE

PRAIRIE SHADOW RD H
E

R
R

IN
G

C
V

S
A

N
T
A

A
R
M

IN
TA

AVE

ACAMA ST

B
R

A
N

C
O

 W
A

YTYROLEAN RD

D
R

Y

B
A

R
K

C
T

A
C

A
M

A
 C

T

P
R
A
IR

IE

W
OOD

DR

M
O

N
T

A
R

A
 C

T

SEAWIND LN

A
D

R
IA

T
IC

 P
L

A
C

A
M

A
 C

T

CALLE CRISTOBAL

CALLE CRISTOBAL

Z
A

P
A

T
A

 A
V

E

BATAVIA RD

M
O

N
T

O
N

G
O

 S
TB

E
R

R
Y

K
N

O
L

L
 S

T

CALL
E

CRIS

TO
BA

L

H
O

LL
O

W
M

ES
A

CT

S
E

A
W

IN
D

CV

LOS SABALOS ST

AQUA MANSA RD

B
A

T
A

V
IA

 C
IR

�0�D�[�D�U

MAP NO: 4 of 9

WBS #B24043 - Citywide Referral Rehab 1
Legend

Rehab Sewer Mains
Rehab Sewer Later

  Rehab Manhole

Rehab/Point Repair

Clean Out

·þ
(

(

(
·þ

·þ
·þ

·þ

(
(

(

·þ
(

·þ ·þ

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

·þ
·þ

(
(
(

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

·þ

(

·þ

(

·þ

·þ

·þ ·þ

·þ

905

5

805

5

94

125

94

67

8

15

805

163

8

52 52

15

15

5

5

5

805

15

15

75

54

5
15

805

163

75

75

94

94

54

67

282

78

78

78

67

54

905

54

8

163

805

52

905

56
67

B24043
Citywide Referral Rehab 1

B-24043 CITYWIDE REFERRAL REHAB 1
KEY MAP




























